

# Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

## Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians

Honorable Jeff Grubbe  
Chairperson  
5401 Dinah Shore Drive  
Palm Springs, CA 922645970

## TDHE: All Mission Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Robin Cabrera  
Executive Director  
27368 Via Industria, Suite 113  
Temecula, CA 92590

---

## Ak-Chin Indian Community

Honorable Robert Miguel  
Chairperson  
42507 West Peters and Nall  
Road  
Maricopa, AZ 851383940

Website: [www.ak-chin.nsn.us](http://www.ak-chin.nsn.us)

---

## Alturas Rancheria of Pit River

Honorable Wendy Del Rosa  
Chairperson  
PO Box 340  
Alturas, CA 961010340

---

## Augustine Band of Cahuilla Mission Indians

Honorable Mary Ann Green  
Chairperson  
PO Box 846  
Coachella, CA 922360846

---

## Barona Band of Mission Indians

Honorable Edwin Romero  
Chairperson  
1095 Barona Road  
Lakeside, CA 920401516

Website: <https://www.barona-nsn.gov/>

---

## Battle Mountain Band of Te-Moak Tribe of Western Shoshone

Honorable David Carrera  
Chairperson  
37 Mountain View Drive  
Battle Mountain, NV 89820

## TDHE: Te-Moak Housing Authority

Ms. Lillian Thomas  
Executive Director  
504 Sunset Street  
Elko, NV 89801

Website: [www.temoaktribe.com/housing.shtml](http://www.temoaktribe.com/housing.shtml)

---

## Bear River Band of Rohnerville Rancheria

Honorable Josefina Cortez  
Chairwoman  
266 Kiesner Road  
Loleta, CA 955519646

Website: [www.brb-nsn.gov](http://www.brb-nsn.gov)

---

## Berry Creek Rancheria of the Tyme-Maiou Tribe

Honorable Francis Steele  
Chairman  
5 Tyme Way  
Oroville, CA 95966

## TDHE: Northern Circle Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Elizabeth Elliott  
Interim Executive Director  
694 Pinoleville Drive  
Ukiah, CA 95482

Website: <https://nciha.org>

# Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

## Big Lagoon Rancheria of Smith River

Honorable Virgil Moorehead      PO Box 3060  
Chairperson  
Trinidad, CA 955703060

---

## Big Pine Paiute Tribe of the Owens Valley

Honorable L'eau Stewart      PO Box 700  
Chairperson  
Big Pine, CA 935130700

Website: <https://www.ak-chin.nsn.us/>

---

## Big Sandy Rancheria of Western Mono Indians of California

Honorable Elizabeth Kipp      PO Box 337  
Chairperson  
Auberry, CA 936020337

Website: [www.bigsandyrancheria.com](http://www.bigsandyrancheria.com)

---

## Big Valley Tribe of Pomo Indians

Honorable Philip Gomez      2726 Mission Rancheria Road  
Chairperson  
Lakeport, CA 95453

---

## Bishop Paiute Tribe

Honorable Tilford Denver      50 Tu Su Lane  
Chairperson  
Bishop, CA 935148058

Website: [www.bishoppaiutetribes.com](http://www.bishoppaiutetribes.com)

---

## Blue Lake Rancheria

Honorable Claudia Brundin      PO Box 428  
Chairperson  
Blue Lake, CA 955250428

Website: [www.bluelakerancheria-nsn.gov](http://www.bluelakerancheria-nsn.gov)

---

## Bridgeport Indian Colony

Honorable Herb Glazier      PO Box 37  
Chairperson      355 Sage Brush Drive  
Bridgeport, CA 935170037

Website: [www.bridgeportindiancolony.com](http://www.bridgeportindiancolony.com)

---

## Buena Vista Rancheria

Honorable Rhonda Morningstar-Po      1418 20th Street Ste 200  
Chairperson  
Sacramento, CA 95811

Website: [www.buenavistatribe.com](http://www.buenavistatribe.com)

---

# Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

## Cabazon Band of Mission Indians

**TDHE: All Mission Indian Housing Authority**

Honorable Douglas Welmas  
Chairperson  
84-245 Indio Spring Drive  
Indio, CA 92201

Ms. Robin Cabrera  
Executive Director  
27368 Via Industria, Suite 113  
Temecula, CA 92590

---

## Cahto Tribe of the Laytonville Rancheria

Honorable Mary Norris  
Chairperson  
PO Box 1239  
Laytonville, CA 954541239

Website: [www.cahto.org](http://www.cahto.org)

---

## Cahuilla Band of Mission Indians

**TDHE: All Mission Indian Housing Authority**

Honorable Daniel Salgado  
Chairperson  
PO Box 391760  
Anza, CA 92539

Ms. Robin Cabrera  
Executive Director  
27368 Via Industria, Suite 113  
Temecula, CA 92590

---

## California Valley Miwok Tribe

Honorable Silvia Burley  
Chairperson  
10601 N. Escondido Place  
Stockton, CA 952129231

---

## Campo Band of Diegueno Mission Indians

Honorable Marcus Cuero  
Chairperson  
36190 Church Road, Suite 1  
Campo, CA 91906

Website: [www.campo-msn.gov](http://www.campo-msn.gov)

---

## Cedarville Rancheria of Northern Paiute Indians

Honorable Melissa Daniello  
Chairperson  
300 West 1st Street  
Alturas, CA 961013905

Website: [www.citlink.net/~cedranch/Cedarville\\_Rancheria/Welcome.html](http://www.citlink.net/~cedranch/Cedarville_Rancheria/Welcome.html)

---

## Cher-ae Heights Indian Comm of Trinidad Rancheria

Honorable Garth Sundberg, Sr.  
Chairman  
PO Box 630  
Trinidad, CA 955700630

Website: <https://trinidad-rancheria.org/>

---

## Cloverdale Rancheria of Pomo Indians

Honorable Patricia Hermosillo  
Chairperson  
555 South Cloverdale  
Boulevard #A  
Cloverdale, CA 95425

Website: [www.cloverdalerancheria.com](http://www.cloverdalerancheria.com)

---

# Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

## Cocopah Indian Tribe

Honorable Sherry Cordova  
Chairperson  
14515 S. Veterans Drive  
Somerton, AZ 85350

Website: [www.cocopah.com](http://www.cocopah.com)

## TDHE: Cocopah Indian Housing and Development

Mr. Raymond Robles  
Executive Director  
10488 West Steamboat Street  
Somerton, AZ 85350

Website: [www.ontherez.org](http://www.ontherez.org)

---

## Cold Springs Rancheria of Mono Indians

Honorable Blossom Hunter  
Chairwoman  
PO Box 209  
Tollhouse, CA 936670209

## Colorado River Indian Tribes

Honorable Amelia Flores  
Chairperson  
26600 Mohave Road  
Parker, AZ 85344

Website: [www.crit-nsn.gov](http://www.crit-nsn.gov)

## TDHE: Colorado River Residential Management Corp

Mr. Tommy Drennan  
Housing Commissioner  
PO Box 3427  
27250 16th Street  
Parker, AZ 853443427

Website: [www.crit-nsn.gov/residential](http://www.crit-nsn.gov/residential)

---

## Colusa Indian Community - Cachil DeHe Band

Honorable Daniel Gomez  
Chairperson  
3730 Highway 45  
Colusa, CA 95932

Website: <https://www.colusa-nsn.gov/>

---

## Cortina Band of Wintun Indians

Honorable Charlie Wright  
Chairperson  
PO Box 1630  
Williams, CA 959871630

## Coyote Valley Band of Pomo Indians

Honorable Michael Hunter  
Chairperson  
PO Box 39  
Redwood Valley, CA 954700

Website: [www.coyotevalleytribe.org](http://www.coyotevalleytribe.org)

---

## Dry Creek Rancheria Band of Pomo Indians

Honorable Chris Wright  
Chairperson  
PO Box 607  
Geyserville, CA 954410607

## Duck Valley Shoshone-Paiute Tribe

Honorable Brian Thomas  
Chairperson  
PO Box 219  
Owyhee, NV 898320219

Website: <http://duckvalleyhousing.org/dir/directory/>

## TDHE: Duck Valley Housing Authority

Mr. Kyle Prior  
Acting Executive Director  
PO Box 129  
Owyhee, NV 89832

# Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

## Duckwater Shoshone Tribe

Honorable Warren Graham  
Chairman  
PO Box 140068  
511 Duckwater Falls Road  
Duckwater, NV 89314

Website: [www.duckwatertribe.org](http://www.duckwatertribe.org)

---

## Elem Indian Colony of Pomo Indians

Honorable Agustin Garcia  
Chairperson  
Ph: 707-541-6516  
1400 North Dutton Avenue  
Suite 7  
Santa Rosa, CA 95401

Website: [www.elemindiancolony.org](http://www.elemindiancolony.org)

---

## Elk Valley Rancheria

Honorable Dale Miller  
Chairperson  
2332 Howland Hill Road  
Crescent City, CA 95531

Website: [www.elk-valley.com](http://www.elk-valley.com)

---

## Elko Band of the Te-Moak Tribe of Western Shoshone

Honorable Davis Gonzales  
Chairperson  
1745 Silver Eagle Drive  
Elko, NV 89801

## TDHE: Te-Moak Housing Authority

Ms. Lillian Thomas  
Executive Director  
504 Sunset Street  
Elko, NV 89801

Website: [www.temoaktribe.com/housing.shtml](http://www.temoaktribe.com/housing.shtml)

---

## Ely Shoshone Tribe

Honorable Diana Buckner  
Chairperson  
250B Heritage Drive  
Ely, NV 89301

Website: [www.elyshoshonetribe.com](http://www.elyshoshonetribe.com)

---

## Enterprise Rancheria of Maidu Indians

Honorable Glenda Nelson  
Chairperson  
2133 Monte Vista  
Oroville, CA 959662175

## TDHE: Enterprise Rancheria Indian Housing Authority

Mr. Greg Borene  
BOC Chairman  
2133 Monte Vista Avenue  
Oroville, CA 95966

Website: <https://enterpriserancheria.org/>

---

## Ewiiapaayp Band of Kumeyaay Indians

Honorable Robert Pinto, Sr.  
Chairperson  
4054 Willows Road  
Alpine, CA 91901

## Fallon Reservation - Paiute Shoshone Tribe

Honorable Alvin Moyle  
Chairperson  
565 Rio Vista Drive  
Fallon, NV 894066415

## TDHE: Fallon Paiute-Shoshone Housing Department

Ms. Jennifer John  
Housing Director  
2055 Agency Road  
Fallon, NV 89406

# Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

## Federated Indians of Graton Rancheria

Honorable Greg Sarris                      6400 Redwood Drive, Ste 300  
Chairperson                                      Rohnert Park, CA 94928

Website: <https://gratonrancheria.com/>

---

## Fort Bidwell Paiute Indian Community

Honorable Kevin Townsend                PO Box 129  
Chairperson                                      Fort Bidwell, CA 961120129

## Fort Independence Indian Reservation

Honorable Carl Dahlberg                  PO Box 67  
Chairperson                                      Independence, CA 935260067

Website: [www.fortindependence.com](http://www.fortindependence.com)

---

## Fort McDermitt Paiute and Shoshone Tribe

Honorable Maxine Redstar                PO Box 457  
Chairperson                                      McDermitt, NV 894210457

## Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation

Honorable Ruben Balderas                PO Box 17779  
President    Fountain Hills, AZ 85268777

## Fort Mojave Tribe of AZ

Honorable Timothy Williams              500 Merriman Avenue  
Chairperson                                      Needles, CA 92363

Website: [www.fortmojaveindiantribe.com](http://www.fortmojaveindiantribe.com)

## TDHE: Aha Macav Housing Entity

Ms. Melinda Cruz                              PO Box 6154  
Executive Director                              Mohave Valley, AZ 864466154

Website: [www.fortmojaveindiantribe.com/tribal-departments/aha-macav-housing-au](http://www.fortmojaveindiantribe.com/tribal-departments/aha-macav-housing-au)

---

## Gila River Pima-Maricopa Indian Community

Honorable Stephen Roe Lewis            525 West Gu u ki  
Governor    PO Box 97  
    Sacaton, AZ 851470097

Website: [www.gilariver.org](http://www.gilariver.org)

## TDHE: Gila River Housing Department

Mr. Ramsey Moffett  
Acting Housing Director                      AZ

Website: <http://www.gilariver.org/index.php/departments/tribal-development-service>

---

## Greenville Rancheria of Maidu Indians

Honorable Angela Martin                  P.O. Box 279  
Chairperson                                      Greenville, CA 959470279

# Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

## Grindstone Rancheria of Wintun-Wailaki Indians

Honorable Ron Kirk  
Chairperson  
PO Box 63  
Elk Creek, CA 959390063

## TDHE: Modoc-Lassen Indian Housing Authority

Mr. Phil Bush  
Executive Director  
401 Peninsula Drive, Suite 6  
Lake Almanor, CA 96137  
Website: <http://www.qvir.com/modoc-lassen-indian-housing-authority.html>

## Guidiville Rancheria of California

Honorable Donald Duncan  
Chairperson  
401-B Talmadge - POB 339  
Talmadge, CA 95481

## TDHE: Northern Circle Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Elizabeth Elliott  
Interim Executive Director  
694 Pinoleville Drive  
Ukiah, CA 95482  
Website: <https://nciha.org>

## HABEMATOLEL Pomo of Upper Lake

Honorable Sherry Treppa  
Chairperson  
PO Box 516  
Upper Lake, CA 954850516

Website: [www.hpultribe-nsn.gov](http://www.hpultribe-nsn.gov)

## Havasupai Indian Tribe

Honorable Evangeline Kissoon  
Chairperson  
PO Box 10  
Supai, AZ 864350010

Website: <https://theofficialhavasupaitribe.com>

## Hoop Valley Tribe

Honorable Byron Nelson, Jr.  
Chairperson  
PO Box 1348  
Hoopa, CA 955461348

## TDHE: Hoopa Valley Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Candee McCovey  
Executive Director  
PO Box 1285  
Hoopa, CA 955461285

Website: [www.hoopa-nsn.gov](http://www.hoopa-nsn.gov)

Website: [www.hvha.us](http://www.hvha.us)

## Hopi Tribe

Honorable Timothy Nuvangyaoma  
Chairperson  
PO Box 123  
Kykotsmovi, AZ 860390123

## TDHE: Hopi Tribal Housing Authority

Mr. Stanley Pahe  
Acting Executive Director  
PO Box 906  
Polacca, AZ 860420906

Website: [www.hopi-nsn.gov](http://www.hopi-nsn.gov)

Website: <https://htha.org>

## Hopland Band of Pomo Indians

Honorable Sonny Elliott, Sr.  
Chairperson  
3000 Shanel Road  
Hopland, CA 954499809

## TDHE: Northern Circle Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Elizabeth Elliott  
Interim Executive Director  
694 Pinoleville Drive  
Ukiah, CA 95482

Website: <https://hoplandtribe.com>

Website: <https://nciha.org>

## Hualapai Indian Tribe

Honorable Damon Clarke  
Chairperson  
PO Box 179  
Peach Springs, AZ 86434017

Website: <https://hualapai-nsn.gov>

# Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

## Iipay Nation of Santa Ysabel

Honorable Bernice Paipa PO Box 130  
Chairperson  
Santa Ysabel, CA 920700130

Website: <https://sctca.net/iipay-nation-of-santa-ysabel>

---

## Inaja Band of Diegueno Indians

Honorable Rebecca Maxcy Osuna 2005 South Escondido Blvd  
Chairperson  
Escondido, CA 920258207

Website: <https://sctca.net/inaja-cosmit-band-of-indians/>

---

## Ione Band of Miwok Indians

Honorable Sara Dutschke Setshwae 9252 Bush Street, Ste 2  
Chairperson PO Box 699  
Plymouth, CA 956690699

Website: <https://ionemiwok.net>

---

## Jackson Rancheria of MiWuk Indians

Honorable Adam Dalton PO Box 1090  
Chairperson  
Jackson, CA 956421090

## Jamul Indian Village

Honorable Erica Pinto PO Box 612  
Chairperson  
Jamul, CA 919350612

## TDHE: All Mission Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Robin Cabrera 27368 Via Industria, Suite 113  
Executive Director  
Temecula, CA 92590

## Jicarilla Apache Nation

Honorable Edward Velarde PO Box 507  
President  
Dulce, NM 875280507

## TDHE: Jicarilla Apache Housing Authority

Ms. Lisa Manwell PO Box 486  
Executive Director  
Dulce, NM 875280486

Website: <https://janofficial.com>

---

Website: <https://janofficial.com>

---

## Kaibab Band of Paiute Indians

Honorable Ona Segunado HC 65, Box 2  
Chairperson  
Fredonia, AZ 860229600

Website: [www.kaibabpaiute-nsn.gov](http://www.kaibabpaiute-nsn.gov)

---

## Karuk Tribe

Honorable Russell Attebery PO Box 1016  
Chairperson  
Happy Camp, CA 960391016

## TDHE: Karuk Tribe Housing Authority

Ms. Sara Spence PO Box 1159  
Executive Director  
Happy Camp, CA 960391159

Website: [www.karuk.us](http://www.karuk.us)

---

Website: [www.karuk.us/index.php/departments/housing-authority](http://www.karuk.us/index.php/departments/housing-authority)

---



# Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

## Koi Nation of Northern California

Honorable Darin Beltran PO Box 3162  
Chairperson Santa Rosa, CA 954023162

---

## La Jolla Band of Mission Indians

Honorable Norma Contreras 22000 Highway 76  
Chairperson Pauma Valley, CA 92061

## TDHE: All Mission Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Robin Cabrera 27368 Via Industria, Suite 113  
Executive Director Temecula, CA 92590

---

## La Posta Band of Mission Indians

Honorable Gwendolyn Parada 8 Crestwood Road, Box 1  
Chairperson Boulevard, CA 91905

---

## Las Vegas Tribe of Paiute Indians

Honorable Curtis Anderson One Paiute Drive  
Chairperson Las Vegas, NV 89106

Website: [www.lvpaiutetribe.com](http://www.lvpaiutetribe.com)

---

## Lone Pine Paiute-Shoshone Reservation

Honorable Richard Button PO Box 747  
Chairperson Lone Pine, CA 935450747

Website: <https://lppsr.org/wp/>

---

## Los Coyotes Band of Cahuilla Indians

Honorable Ray Chapparosa PO Box 189  
Spokesperson Warner Springs, CA 9208601

---

## Lovelock Paiute Tribe

Honorable Sandra Winap PO Box 878  
Chairperson Lovelock, NV 894190878

Website: <https://www.paiutetribelovelock.org/>

---

## Lytton Rancheria of California

Honorable Margie Mejia 437 Aviation Blvd  
Chairperson Santa Rosa, CA 95403

---

# Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

## Manchester Band of Pomo Indians

Honorable Jaime Cobarrubia  
Chairperson  
PO Box 623  
Point Arena, CA 954680623

## TDHE: Northern Circle Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Elizabeth Elliott  
Interim Executive Director  
694 Pinoleville Drive  
Ukiah, CA 95482  
Website: <https://nciha.org>

## Manzanita Band of Diegueno Indians

Honorable Angela Santos  
Chairwoman  
PO Box 1302  
Boulevard, CA 91905

Website: <https://sctca.net/manzanita-band-of-the-kumeyaay-nation/>

## Mechoopda Tribe of Chico Rancheria

Honorable Dennis Ramirez  
Chairperson  
125 Mission Ranch Boulevard  
Chico, CA 95926

Website: [www.mechoopda-nsn.gov](http://www.mechoopda-nsn.gov)

## TDHE: Chico Rancheria Housing Corporation

Mr. Anthony Tyler  
Housing Director  
2889 Cohasset Road, Suite 3  
Chico, CA 95973

Website: [www.mechoopda-nsn.gov/tribal-government/departments-services/chico-ra](http://www.mechoopda-nsn.gov/tribal-government/departments-services/chico-ra)

## Mesa Grande Band of Mission Indians

Honorable Mike Linton  
Chairperson  
PO Box 270  
Santa Ysabel, CA 920700267

Website: [www.mesagrandeband-nsn.gov](http://www.mesagrandeband-nsn.gov)

## TDHE: Mesa Grande Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Danielle LaChusa  
Executive Director  
P.O. Box 267  
Santa Ysabel, CA 92070

Website: [www.mesagrandeband-nsn.gov/tribal-government/mesa-grande-indian-hou](http://www.mesagrandeband-nsn.gov/tribal-government/mesa-grande-indian-hou)

## Mescalero Apache Tribe

Honorable Gabe Aguilar  
President  
PO Box 227  
Mescalero, NM 883400227

## Middletown Rancheria of Pomo Indians

Honorable Jose Simon, III  
Chairperson  
PO Box 1035  
Middletown, CA 954611035

Website: <https://middletownrancheria-nsn.gov>

## Moapa Band of Paiute Indians

Honorable Laura Watters  
Chairperson  
PO Box 340  
Moapa, NV 890250340

## TDHE: Moapa Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Vicki Keeney  
Acting Executive Director  
PO Box 204  
Moapa, NV 890250204

## Mooretown Rancheria of Maidu Indians

Honorable Benjamin Clark  
Chairperson  
1 Alverda Drive  
Oroville, CA 95966

Website: [www.mooretownrancheria-nsn.gov](http://www.mooretownrancheria-nsn.gov)

## TDHE: Northern Circle Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Elizabeth Elliott  
Interim Executive Director  
694 Pinoleville Drive  
Ukiah, CA 95482

Website: <https://nciha.org>

# Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

## Morongo Band of Mission Indians

Honorable Robert Martin  
Chairperson  
12700 Pumarra Road  
Banning, CA 92220

## TDHE: All Mission Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Robin Cabrera  
Executive Director  
27368 Via Industria, Suite 113  
Temecula, CA 92590

---

## Navajo Nation

Honorable Jonathan Nez  
President  
PO Box 7440  
Window Rock, AZ 86515744

## TDHE: Navajo Housing Authority

Mr. Frank Dayish  
Chief Executive Officer  
PO Box 4980  
Window Rock, AZ 865154980  
Website: <https://www.navajohousingauthority.org/housing-management-2/>

---

## North Fork Rancheria of Mono Indians

Honorable Fred Beihn  
Chairperson  
PO Box 929  
North Fork, CA 936430929

## TDHE: North Fork Rancheria Indian Housing Authority

Mr. Paul Irwin  
Executive Director  
PO Box 728  
North Fork, CA 936430728

Website: [www.northforkrancheria-nsn.gov](http://www.northforkrancheria-nsn.gov)

Website: [www.northforkrancheria-nsn.gov/iha/](http://www.northforkrancheria-nsn.gov/iha/)

---

## Ohkay Owingeh

Honorable Ron Lovato  
Governor  
PO Box 1099  
Ohkay Owingeh Pueblo, NM

## TDHE: Ohkay Owingeh Housing Authority

Ms. Tomasita Duran  
Executive Director  
PO Box 1059  
Ohkay Owingeh, NM 875661059

Website: <http://ohkay.org/>

Website: <https://ohkay.org/housing-authority/>

---

## Pala Band of Luiseno Mission Indians

Honorable Robert Smith  
Chairperson  
35008 Pala Temecula Road  
PMB 50  
Pala, CA 92059

Website: [www.palatribe.com](http://www.palatribe.com)

---

## Pascua Yaqui Tribe

Honorable Peter Yucupicio  
Chairperson  
7474 South Camino de Oeste  
Tucson, AZ 85757

## TDHE: Pascua Yaqui Housing Department

Mr. Keith Gregory  
Housing Director  
4720 West Calle Tetakusim  
Tucson, AZ 85747

Website: [www.pascuayaqui-nsn.gov](http://www.pascuayaqui-nsn.gov)

---

## Paskenta Band of Nomlaki Indians of CA

Honorable Andrew Alejandre  
Chairperson  
PO Box 709  
Coming, CA 96021

Website: <https://paskenta-nsn.gov/>

---

## Pauma Band of Mission Indians

Honorable Temet Aguilar  
Chairperson  
PO Box 369  
Pauma Valley, CA 92061036

## TDHE: All Mission Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Robin Cabrera  
Executive Director  
27368 Via Industria, Suite 113  
Temecula, CA 92590

# Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

## Pechanga Band of Luiseno Mission Indians

Honorable Mark Macarro  
Chairperson  
PO Box 1477  
Temecula, CA 925931477

## TDHE: All Mission Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Robin Cabrera  
Executive Director  
27368 Via Industria, Suite 113  
Temecula, CA 92590

---

## Picayune Rancheria of Chukchansi Indians

Honorable Claudia Gonzales  
Chairperson  
P.O. Box 2226  
Oakhurst, CA 936442226

Website: [www.chukchansi.net](http://www.chukchansi.net)

---

## Pinoleville Pomo Nation

Honorable Leona Williams  
Chairperson  
500-B Pinoleville Drive  
Ukiah, CA 95482

Website: <https://pinoleville-nsn.gov/>

---

## Pit River Tribe of CA

Honorable Agnes Gonzalez  
Chairperson  
36970 Park Avenue  
Burney, CA 96013

Website: <http://pitrivertribe.org/>

## TDHE: Pit River Tribal Housing Board

Mr. Allen Lowry  
Housing Coordinator  
PO Box 2350  
Burney, CA 960132350

Website: [www.prrhousing.com](http://www.prrhousing.com)

---

## Potter Valley Rancheria of Pomo Indians

Honorable Salvador Rosales  
Chairperson  
2251 S State Street  
Ukiah, CA 95482

Website: <http://pottervalleytribe.com>

---

## Pueblo de Cochiti

Honorable Joseph Herrera  
Governor  
PO Box 70  
Cochiti Pueblo, NM 8707200

Website: [www.cochiti.org](http://www.cochiti.org)

## TDHE: Pueblo de Cochiti Housing Authority

Mr. Calvin Suina  
Executive Director  
PO Box 98  
Cochiti Pueblo, NM 870720098

---

## Pueblo of Acoma

Honorable Brian Vallo  
Governor  
PO Box 309  
Acoma Pueblo, NM 8703403

## TDHE: Pueblo of Acoma Housing Authority

Mr. Floyd Tortalita  
Executive Director  
PO Box 620  
Acoma Pueblo, NM 870340620

---

## Pueblo of Isleta

Honorable Vernon Abeita  
Governor  
PO Box 1270  
Isleta Pueblo, NM 870221270

Website: [www.isletapueblo.com](http://www.isletapueblo.com)

## TDHE: Isleta Pueblo Housing Authority

Ms. Judy Jojola  
Interim Executive Director  
PO Box 760  
Isleta, NM 870220760

Website: [www.isletapueblo.com/tribal-programs/housing](http://www.isletapueblo.com/tribal-programs/housing)

# Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

## Pueblo of Jemez

Honorable Michael Toledo, Jr  
Governor

PO Box 100  
Jemez Pueblo, NM 87024010

## TDHE: Pueblo of Jemez Housing Authority

Ms. Greta Armijo  
Executive Director

PO Box 670  
Jemez Pueblo, NM 87024

---

## Pueblo of Laguna

Honorable John Antonio  
Governor

PO Box 194  
Laguna Pueblo, NM 8702601

## TDHE: Laguna Housing Dev. & Management Enterprise

Ms. Nadine Encino  
Chief of Operationsn

PO Box 178  
Laguna, NM 87026

Website: [www.lagunapueblo-nsn.gov](http://www.lagunapueblo-nsn.gov)

---

## Pueblo of Nambe

Honorable Phillip Perez  
Governor

Route 1, Box 117-BB  
Santa Fe, NM 875069702

## TDHE: Nambe Pueblo Housing Entity

Mr. Andrew Martinez  
Executive Director

11 West Gutierrez, Box 3456  
Santa Fe, NM 87506

Website: <http://www.nambepueblo.org>

Website: [www.nambepueblo.org/housing-entity/](http://www.nambepueblo.org/housing-entity/)

---

## Pueblo of Picuris

Honorable Craig Quanchello  
Governor

PO Box 127  
Penasco, NM 875530127

---

## Pueblo of Pojoaque

Honorable Jenelle Roybal  
Governor

78 Cities of Gold Road  
Santa Fe, NM 875060918

## TDHE: Pueblo of Pojoaque Housing Corporation

Ms. Linda Diaz  
Housing Director

27 Tribal Works Rd.  
Santa Fe, NM 875060200

Website: <https://pojoaque.org/>

Website: <https://pojoaque.org/community/administrative-support/housing/>

---

## Pueblo of San Felipe

Honorable Anthony Ortiz  
Governor

PO Box 4339  
San Felipe Pueblo, NM 87001

## TDHE: San Felipe Pueblo Housing Authority

Mr. Isaac Perez  
Executive Director

PO Box 4222  
San Felipe Pueblo, NM 870014222

Website: <https://sfpueblo.com/>

Website: <https://sfpueblo.com>

---

## Pueblo of San Ildefonso

Honorable Christopher Moquino  
Governor

02 Tunyo PO  
Santa Fe, NM 87506

## TDHE: Northern Pueblos Housing Authority

Mr. Michael Vigil  
Housing Commissioner

5 West Gutierrez, Suite 10  
Santa Fe, NM 87506

---

## Pueblo of Sandia

Honorable Stuart Paisano  
Governor

481 Sandia Loop  
Bernalillo, NM 87004

## TDHE: Pueblo of Sandia Housing Department

Ms. Anadine Jojola  
Housing Manager

481 Sandia Loop  
Bernalillo, NM 87004

## Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

### Pueblo of Santa Ana

Honorable Ulysis Leon  
Governor  
2 Dove Road  
Santa Ana Pueblo, NM 87004

Website: <https://santaana-nsn.gov/>

### TDHE: Tamaya Housing Incorporated

Mr. Keith Pike  
Executive Director  
37 B Day School Rd  
Santa Ana Pueblo, NM 87004

### Pueblo of Santa Clara

Honorable J. Michael Chavarria  
Governor  
PO Box 580  
Española, NM 875320580

Website: <https://www.scpousing.org/>

### TDHE: Santa Clara Pueblo Housing Authority

Mr. Francisco Simbana  
Executive Director  
201 Road Runner Road  
Española, NM 875321313

Website: [www.scpousing.org](http://www.scpousing.org)

### Pueblo of Taos

Honorable Clyde Romero  
Governor  
PO Box 1846  
Taos, NM 875711846

Website: <https://taospueblo.com>

### TDHE: Taos Pueblo Housing

Ms. Anne Sandoval  
Executive Director  
PO Box 2570  
Taos, NM 875712570

Website: <https://taospueblohousing.org/>

### Pueblo of Tesuque

Honorable Mark Mitchell  
Governor  
Route 42, Box 360-T  
Santa Fe, NM 87506

### TDHE: Northern Pueblos Housing Authority

Mr. Michael Vigil  
Housing Commissioner  
5 West Gutierrez, Suite 10  
Santa Fe, NM 87506

### Pueblo of Zia

Honorable Jerome Lucero  
Governor  
135 Capitol Square Drive  
Zia Pueblo, NM 870536013

Website: [www.ziapueblo.org](http://www.ziapueblo.org)

### TDHE: Pueblo of Zia Housing Services

Ms. Rachel Salas  
Housing Manager  
135 Capitol Square Drive  
Zia Pueblo, NM 870536013

Website: [www.ziapueblo.org/housing-services](http://www.ziapueblo.org/housing-services)

### Pueblo of Zuni

Honorable Val Panteah, Sr.  
Governor  
PO Box 339  
Zuni, NM 873270339

Website: [www.ashiwi.org](http://www.ashiwi.org)

### TDHE: Zuni Housing Authority

Mr. Michael Chavez  
Executive Director  
PO Box 710  
104 D Avenue  
Zuni Pueblo, NM 873270710

Website: [www.pozha.org](http://www.pozha.org)

### Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe

Honorable Janet Davis  
Chairperson  
PO Box 256  
Nixon, NV 894240256

Website: <https://plpt.nsn.us>

### TDHE: Pyramid Lake Housing Authority

Ms. Kathleen Frazier  
Interim Executive Director  
PO Box 210  
Nixon, NV 894240210

Website: <https://plhousingauthority.weebly.com>

### Quartz Valley Reservation

Honorable Frieda Bennett  
Chairperson  
13601 Quartz Valley Road  
Fort Jones, CA 96032

Website: <http://www.qvir.com/>

### TDHE: Modoc-Lassen Indian Housing Authority

Mr. Phil Bush  
Executive Director  
401 Peninsula Drive, Suite 6  
Lake Almanor, CA 96137

Website: <http://www.qvir.com/modoc-lassen-indian-housing-authority.html>

# Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

## Quechan Tribe of the Fort Yuma Reservation

Honorable Jordan Joaquin  
President  
350 Picacho Road  
Winterhaven, CA 92283

Website: <https://www.quechantribe.com/>

## TDHE: Quechan Housing Authority

Ms. Andreana Jackson  
Executive Director  
1860 West Sapphire Lane  
Winterhaven, CA 92283

Website: <https://www.quechantribe.com/departments-housing.html>

---

## Ramona Band of Cahuilla Mission Indians

Honorable Joseph Hamilton  
Chairperson  
PO Box 391670  
Anza, CA 925391670

Website: <https://ramona-nsn.gov>

---

## Redding Rancheria

Honorable Jack Potter, Jr.  
Chairperson  
2000 Redding Rancheria  
Redding, CA 96001

Website: [www.reddingrancheria-nsn.gov](http://www.reddingrancheria-nsn.gov)

---

## Redwood Valley Rancheria of Pomo Indians

Honorable Debra Ramirez  
Chairperson  
3250 Road I  
Redwood Valley, CA 95470

## TDHE: Northern Circle Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Elizabeth Elliott  
Interim Executive Director  
694 Pinoleville Drive  
Ukiah, CA 95482

Website: <https://nciha.org>

---

## Reno-Sparks Indian Colony

Honorable Arlan Melendez  
Chairperson  
34 Reservation Road  
Reno, NV 89502

## TDHE: Reno-Sparks Housing Department

Mr. Raymond Gonzales  
Housing Director  
9055 Eagle Canyon Drive  
Sparks, NV 89441

Website: [www.rsic.org](http://www.rsic.org)

---

## Resighini Rancheria

Honorable Fawn Murphy  
Chairperson  
PO Box 529  
Klamath, CA 955480529

Website: <http://resighinirancheria.com>

---

## Rincon Band of Luiseño Indians

Honorable Bo Mazzetti  
Chairman  
One Government Center Lane  
Valley Center, CA 92082

---

## Robinson Rancheria of Pomo Indians

Honorable Beniakem Cromwell  
Chairperson  
P.O. Box 4015  
Nice, CA 954644015

Website: <https://rncbc-nsn.gov>

---

## Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

### Round Valley Indian Tribe

Honorable James Russ  
President  
77826 Covelo Road  
Covelo, CA 95428

Website: <https://www.rvit.org/>

### TDHE: Round Valley Indian Housing Authority

Mr. Lewis Whipple  
Executive Director  
PO Box 682  
Covelo, CA 954280682

Website: [www.rvit.org](http://www.rvit.org)

### Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian Community

Honorable Martin Harvier  
President  
10005 East Osborn Road  
Scottsdale, AZ 85256

Website: <https://www.srpmic-nsn.gov>

### TDHE: Salt River Community Housing Division

Mr. Martin Harvier  
President  
10005 East Osborn Road  
Scottsdale, AZ 85256

### San Carlos Apache Tribe

Honorable Terry Rambler  
Chairperson  
Ph: 928-475-1600  
PO Box 0  
San Carlos, AZ 85550

Website: [www.sancarlosapache.com](http://www.sancarlosapache.com)

### TDHE: San Carlos Apache Housing Authority

Ms. Virgilene Edwards  
Executive Director  
PO Box 740  
Peridot, AZ 85542

### San Juan Southern Paiute Tribe

Honorable Carlene Yellowhair  
President  
PO Box 2950  
Tuba City, AZ 86045

### San Manuel Band of Mission Indians

Honorable James Ramos  
Chairperson  
26569 Community Center  
Drive  
Highland, CA 92346

### San Pasqual Band of Mission Indians

Honorable Steven Cope  
Chairperson  
Post Office Box 365  
Valley Center, CA 92082

Website: [www.sanpasqualbandofmissionindians.org](http://www.sanpasqualbandofmissionindians.org)

### Santa Rosa Band of Cahuilla Indians

Honorable Lovina Redner  
Chairperson  
PO Box 391820  
Anza, CA 925391820

### TDHE: All Mission Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Robin Cabrera  
Executive Director  
27368 Via Industria, Suite 113  
Temecula, CA 92590

### Santa Rosa Indians of the Santa Rosa Rancheria

Honorable Ruben Barrios, Sr.  
Chairperson  
PO Box 8  
Lemoore, CA 932450008



# Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

## Santa Ynez Band of Mission Indians

Honorable Kenneth Kahn  
Chairperson

PO Box 517  
Santa Ynez, CA 934600517

## TDHE: All Mission Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Robin Cabrera  
Executive Director

27368 Via Industria, Suite 113  
Temecula, CA 92590

---

## Santo Domingo Tribe

Honorable Sidelio Tenorio  
Governor

PO Box 99  
Santo Domingo Pueblo, NM 8

## TDHE: Santo Domingo Tribal Housing Authority

Mr. Brook Kristovich  
Executive Director

PO Box 10  
Santo Domingo Pueblo, NM 8705

---

## Scotts Valley Band of Pomo Indians

Honorable Shawn Davis  
Chairperson

1005 Parallel Drive  
Lakeport, CA 95453

## TDHE: Scotts Valley Housing Department

Mr. Shannon Ford  
Housing Director

1005 Parallel Drive  
Lakeport, CA 954535709

Website: <https://www.facebook.com/SVBPI/>

---

## Sherwood Valley Rancheria of Pomo Indians

Honorable Melanie Rafanan  
Chairperson

190 Sherwood Hill Drive  
Willits, CA 95490

## TDHE: Northern Circle Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Elizabeth Elliott  
Interim Executive Director

694 Pinoleville Drive  
Ukiah, CA 95482

Website: [www.sherwoodvalleybandofpomo.com](http://www.sherwoodvalleybandofpomo.com)

Website: <https://nciha.org>

---

## Shingle Springs Band of Miwok Indians

Honorable Regina Cuellar  
Chairperson

PO Box 1340  
Shingle Springs, CA 9568213

Website: [www.shinglespringsrancheria.com](http://www.shinglespringsrancheria.com)

---

## So. Fork Band Council of Te-Moak Tribe of W. Shoshone

Honorable Duane Garcia  
Chairperson

21 Lee  
Box B-13  
Spring Creek, NV 89815

## TDHE: Te-Moak Housing Authority

Ms. Lillian Thomas  
Executive Director

504 Sunset Street  
Elko, NV 89801

Website: [www.temoaktribe.com/housing.shtml](http://www.temoaktribe.com/housing.shtml)

---

## Soboba Band of Mission Indians

Honorable Isaiah Vivanco  
Chairperson

PO Box 487  
San Jacinto, CA 925810487

## TDHE: All Mission Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Robin Cabrera  
Executive Director

27368 Via Industria, Suite 113  
Temecula, CA 92590

---

## Stewarts Point Rancheria - Kashia Band of Pomo

Honorable Dino Franklin, Jr.  
Chairperson

1420 Guerneville Road, Suite  
1  
Santa Rosa, CA 95403

Website: [www.stewartspoint.org/wp2](http://www.stewartspoint.org/wp2)

# Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

## Summit Lake Paiute Tribe

Honorable Randi Lone Eagle      1001 Rock Blvd  
Chairwoman  
Sparks, NV 89431

Website: <https://www.summitlaketribe.org/home.html>

---

## Susanville Indian Rancheria

## TDHE: Susanville Indian Rancheria Housing Authority

Honorable Deana Bovée      745 Joaquin Street  
Tribal Chairwoman  
Susanville, CA 961303628

Ms. Wanda Brown      PO Box 970  
BOC Chairperson  
Susanville, CA 961300970

Website: [www.sir-nsn.gov](http://www.sir-nsn.gov)

Website: [www.sir-nsn.gov/housing](http://www.sir-nsn.gov/housing)

---

## Sycuan Band of Diegueno Indians

Honorable Georgia Tucker      5459 Dehesa Road  
Chairperson  
El Cajon, CA 92021

---

## Table Mountain Rancheria

Honorable LeAnn Walker-Grant      PO Box 410  
Chairperson  
Friant, CA 936260410

---

## Tejon Indian Tribe

Honorable Octavio Escobedo      1731 Hasti Acres Ste 108  
Chairperson  
Bakersfield, CA 93309

Website: [www.tejonindiantribe.com](http://www.tejonindiantribe.com)

---

## Te-Moak Tribe of Western Shoshone

## TDHE: Te-Moak Housing Authority

Honorable Joseph Holley      525 Sunset Street  
Chairperson  
Elko, NV 89801

Ms. Lillian Thomas      504 Sunset Street  
Executive Director  
Elko, NV 89801

Website: [www.temoaktribe.com](http://www.temoaktribe.com)

Website: [www.temoaktribe.com/housing.shtml](http://www.temoaktribe.com/housing.shtml)

---

## Timbisha Shoshone Tribe

Honorable Jimmy Thompson      PO Box 1779  
Chairperson  
Bishop, CA 935151779

---

## Tohono O'odham Nation

## TDHE: Tohono O'odham - KIKI Association

Honorable Ned Norris, Jr.      PO Box 837  
Chairperson  
Sells, AZ 856340837

Mr. Pete Delgado      PO Box 790  
Executive Director  
Sells, AZ 856340790

Website: [www.tonation-nsn.gov](http://www.tonation-nsn.gov)

Website: <https://tokahousing.org>

---

# Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

## Tolowa Dee-ni' Nation

Honorable Denise Richards-Padgett 140 Rowdy Creek Road  
Chairperson  
Smith River, CA 955679446

Website: [www.tolowa-nsn.gov](http://www.tolowa-nsn.gov)

---

## Tonto Apache Tribe

Honorable Calvin Johnson Tonto Reservation #30  
Chairperson  
Payson, AZ 85541

---

## Torres-Martinez Band of Cahuilla Indians

Honorable Thomas Tortez PO Box 1160  
Chairperson  
Thermal, CA 922741160

## TDHE: All Mission Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Robin Cabrera 27368 Via Industria, Suite 113  
Executive Director  
Temecula, CA 92590

---

## Tule River Indian Tribe

Honorable William Garfield PO Box 589  
Chairperson  
Porterville, CA 932580589

## TDHE: Tule River Indian Housing Authority

Mr. Joel Azure 342 N. Reservation Road  
Executive Director  
Porterville, CA 93257

Website: <https://tulerivertribe-nsn.gov/>

---

Website: <https://triha.org/>

---

## Tuolumne Me-Wuk Tribe

Honorable Andrea Reich PO Box 699  
Chairperson  
Tuolumne, CA 953790699

## TDHE: Tuolumne Me-Wuk Housing Authority

Ms. Matt Brocchini PO Box 699  
Housing Director  
Tuolumne, CA 953790699

Website: <https://mewuk.com>

---

Website: <https://mewuk.com/mewuk-administration-department/housing/>

---

## Twenty-Nine Palms Band of Mission Indians

Honorable Darrell Mike 46-200 Harrison Place  
Chairperson  
Coachella, CA 92236

## TDHE: All Mission Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Robin Cabrera 27368 Via Industria, Suite 113  
Executive Director  
Temecula, CA 92590

---

## United Auburn Indian Community/Auburn Rancheria

Honorable Jessica Tavares 10720 Indian Hill Road  
Chairperson  
Auburn, CA 956039403

---

## Utu Utu Gwaitu Paiute Tribe (Benton Paiute Reservation)

Honorable Shane Saulque 25669 Highway 6 PMBI  
Chairperson  
Benton, CA 93512

Website: [www.bentonpaiuterreservation.org](http://www.bentonpaiuterreservation.org)

---

# Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

## Viejas Band of Mission Indians

Honorable John Christman  
Chairperson  
PO Box 908  
Alpine, CA 919030908

## TDHE: All Mission Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Robin Cabrera  
Executive Director  
27368 Via Industria, Suite 113  
Temecula, CA 92590

---

## Walker River Paiute Tribe

Honorable Amber Torres  
Chairman  
PO Box 220  
Schurz, NV 894270220

## TDHE: Walker River Housing Department

Ms. Genia Williams  
Housing Director  
PO Box 238  
Schurz, NV 894270238

Website: [www.wrpt.org](http://www.wrpt.org)

Website: [www.wrphousing.com](http://www.wrphousing.com)

---

## Washoe Tribe of Nevada & California

Honorable Serrell Smokey  
Chairperson  
919 US. HWY 395 N  
Gardnerville, NV 89410

## TDHE: Washoe Housing Authority

Mr. Martin Montgomery  
Executive Director  
1588 Watasheamu Drive  
Gardnerville, NV 89460

Website: <https://washoetribe.us/>

---

## Wells Ind. Colony Band of Te-Moak Tribe of W. Shoshone

Honorable Andrea Woods  
Chairperson  
PO Box 809  
Wells, NV 898350809

## TDHE: Te-Moak Housing Authority

Ms. Lillian Thomas  
Executive Director  
504 Sunset Street  
Elko, NV 89801

Website: [www.temoaktribe.com/housing.shtml](http://www.temoaktribe.com/housing.shtml)

---

## White Mountain Apache Tribe

Honorable Gwendena Lee-Gatewo  
Chairperson  
PO Box 1150  
Whiteriver, AZ 859411150

## TDHE: White Mountain Apache Housing Authority

Mr. Victor Velasquez  
Interim Executive Director  
50 West Chinatown Street  
PO Box 1270  
Whiteriver, AZ 859411270

Website: <http://whitemountainapache.org>

Website: [www.wmaha.us](http://www.wmaha.us)

---

## Wilton Rancheria

Honorable Jesus Tarango, Jr.  
Chairperson  
9728 Kent Street  
Elk Grove, CA 95624

---

## Winnemucca Indian Colony

Honorable Judy Rojo  
Chairperson  
433 West Plumb Lane  
Reno, NV 89509

Website: [www.winnemuccaindiancolonyofnevada-nsn.gov](http://www.winnemuccaindiancolonyofnevada-nsn.gov)

---

## Wiyot Tribe

Honorable Ted Hernandez  
Chairperson  
1000 Wiyot Drive  
Loleta, CA 95551

Website: [www.wiyot.us](http://www.wiyot.us)

## Southwest Area Office Grantee Website Contact List

### Yavapai-Apache Nation of Camp Verde

Honorable Jon Huey  
Chairman  
2400 West Datsi Street  
Camp Verde, AZ 86322

Website: <https://yavapai-apache.org/>

### TDHE: Yavapai-Apache Nation Tribal Housing Department

Ms. Nadie Beauty  
Housing Director  
1500 Cherry Lane  
PO Box 3310  
Camp Verde, AZ 863223310

Website: <https://yavapai-apache.org/housing/>

### Yavapai-Prescott Tribe

Honorable Ernest Jones, Sr.  
President  
530 East Merritt Street  
Prescott, AZ 863012038

### Yerington Paiute Tribe

Honorable Ginny Hatch  
Chairperson  
171 Campbell Lane  
Yerington, NV 89447

### TDHE: Yerington Paiute Housing Authority

Ms. DeAnna Garcia  
Chairperson  
31 West Loop Road  
Yerington, NV 89447

### Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation/Rumsey Rancheria

Honorable Marshall Mckay  
Chairperson  
PO Box 18  
Brooks, CA 956060018

### Yomba-Shoshone Tribe

Honorable Ronald Snooks  
Chairperson  
HC 61, Box 6275  
Austin, NV 893109302

### TDHE: Yomba Housing Department

Ms. Shellay George-Kawich  
Housing Director  
HC 61, Box 6305  
Austin, NV 89310

### Ysleta Del Sur

Honorable Michael Silvas  
Governor  
119 S. Old Pueblo Road  
El Paso, TX 79917

Website: [www.ysletadelsurpueblo.org](http://www.ysletadelsurpueblo.org)

### TDHE: Ysleta Del Sur Housing

Mr. Evaristo Cruz  
Department of Community Developm  
PO Box 17579 Ysleta Station  
El Paso, TX 799177579

Website: <https://www.ysletadelsurpueblo.org/tribal-services/department-of-communi>

### Yurok Tribe

Honorable Joeseph James  
Chairperson  
PO Box 1027  
Klamath, CA 955481027

Website: [www.yuroktribe.org](http://www.yuroktribe.org)

### TDHE: Yurok Indian Housing Authority

Ms. Nicole Sager  
Executive Director  
15540 US Hwy 101 North  
Klamath, CA 95548